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Kahler, Pam

From: Toftness, Jennifer

Sent:  Tuesday, November 03, 2009 4:59 PM

To: Kahler, Pam

Cc: Volz, David; Schulze, Connie

Subject: RE: Pleas:?ft Vos amendments as Senate Amendments

Please also include 0927 in that list

Jenny Toftness

Oftice of State Representative Robin Vos
63rd Assembly District

(888) 534 0063

From: Kahler, Pam

Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2009 4:58 PM

To: Toftness, Jennifer

Subject: RE: Please Draft Vos amendments as Senate Amendments

okay

From: Toftness, Jennifer

Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2009 4:57 PM

To: Kahler, Pam

Cc: Volz, David; Schulze, Connie

Subject: Please Draft Vos amendments as Senate Amendments

Pam,
& ol ol o ol oo b o5 s bl
Please turn LRB 0867, 0861, 0862, 0863, 0860, 0930, 40 , and 0921 as Senate amendments to SB 331

for Thursday's floor session. I'm Ccing staff members from Sen Darling’s office and giving them permission to
talk to you about these amendments.

Thanks,
Jenny

Jenny Tottness

Office of State Representative Robin Vos
03rd Assembly District

(888) 534 0063

11/03/2009
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 2: after “provided” insert “; certain requirements for the

Wisconsin Shares swipe card system;”.

2. Page 23, line 23: after that line insert:

“SECTION 39m. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) SWIPE CARD SYSTEM.

(a) Notwithstanding 2009 Wisconsin Act 28, section 9108 (9k), the department
of children and families shall, no later than July 1, 2010, implement a program for
recording and monitoring attendance under the child care subsidy program under
section 49.155 of the statutes that does either of the following, whichever the
department determines would be more efficient and effective:

1. Uses a fingerprinting system instead of a swipe card system.
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2. To the extent permitted under federal law, uses a swipe card system that
combines benefits under the child care subsidy program under section 49.155 of the
statutes with the delivery of food stamp benefits under section 49.797 of the statutes
on a single card.

(b) If the department of children and families determines that the swipe card
system under paragraph (a) 2. would be more efficient and effective, the department
of health services shall cooperate with and assist the department of children and

families in implementing the system.”.

3. Page 24, line 1: delete “This act” and substitute “Except for SECTION 39m of
this act, this act”.
4. Page 24, line 13: after that line insert:

“(2) SWIPE CARD SYSTEM. SECTION 39m of this act takes effect on the day after

publication.”.

(END)
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

November 4, 2009

This amendment may be considered nongermane to Senate Bill 331 under Senate Rule
50 (6) (b) 1., 2., or 3.

Peggy Hurley
Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-8906
E-mail: peggy.hurley@legis.wisconsin.gov




